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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:06 AM
To: 'Bob Asher'
Cc: Yvette Moore; Katie Jamison; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, 

EMNRD
Subject: RE: Boykin ACV #1 (Characterization & Remediation Plan Extension) (Incident #NRM2004834379)

RE: Incident #NRM2004834379 
 
Bob, 
 
Your request for an extension to June 29th, 2020 is approved.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:29 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Boykin ACV #1 (Characterization & Remediation Plan Extension) 
 
Rob, 
 
EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests a sixty (60) day extension for the below Characterization & Remediation 
Plan, the original due date is April 29, 2020. EOG would like the new due date to be on or before June 29, 2020. 
 
Boykin ACV #1 
30-015-25334 
Section 34, T18S-R26E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
 
Thank you, 
 
Robert Asher 
Environmental Supervisor, S & E Department, EOG Resources, Inc. Artesia Division,104 South Fourth Street, Artesia, NM 88210, 575-748-4217 (Office), 
575-365-4021 (Cell) 
 

EOG Safety Begins with YOUR Safety 
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